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          AGENDA STATEMENT 
 
 
Meeting Date: January 28, 2019  
 
From:   Bryant Hammond, Clerk  
 
Subject: Clarification on Sales Tax Exemption Policy 
 
 
Background & Justification: 
 
Through consultation with the City Attorney the City Clerk determined that the City of 
Nome had granted sales tax exemptions in error. Following review of NCO 17.10, the City 
determined that “charitable” entity, as used in NCO Chapter 17.10, means an entity that is 
authorized by the IRS to receive tax-deductible donations. The City came to this conclusion 
for two separate reasons. As City Attorney Charles Cacciola notes:  
 

First, it is a precept of tax law that exceptions are to be interpreted narrowly 
and in favor of taxation. Thus, if charitable is susceptible to more than one 
reasonable interpretation, the interpretation in favor of taxation prevails. 
Accordingly, “charitable” must be interpreted to mean a smaller, rather than 
larger, category of entities when there is more than one reasonable 
interpretation of the term “charitable.” Although charitable could arguably 
mean “nonprofit”, it can very reasonably be interpreted to mean an entity 
eligible to receive tax-deductible donations. Interpreting “charitable” to mean 
all nonprofits would exempt a larger category of entities than interpreting it 
to mean nonprofits that are entitled to receive tax-deductible donations. 
Thus, “charitable” cannot be interpreted to mean any nonprofit and the 
interpretation as an entity eligible to receive tax-deductible donations 
prevails. 
 
Second, ordinances are interpreted to give meaning to all words in the 
ordinance. An interpretation that renders superfluous portions of the 
ordinance is disfavored. If “charitable” were interpreted to mean all 
nonprofits, other portions of NCO 17.10.030 would be rendered 
meaningless. For example, if “charitable” meant “nonprofit”, “nonprofit 
religious” would be rendered superfluous because a “nonprofit religious” 
entity would already be exempt as a nonprofit. With such an interpretation, 
there would be no need to state “nonprofit religious”. Therefore the council 
must have intended “charitable” to mean something narrower than 
nonprofit; otherwise it would not have also specified “nonprofit religious”. 
Accordingly, a “charitable” entity cannot mean a nonprofit entity. 
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Upon such interpretation, the Clerk’s Office denied several organizations, one of which was 
the VFW Post 9569. However, further legal review of the Internal Revenue Code 
demonstrated that certain 501(c)(4) organizations, such a volunteer fire companies and 
veterans organizations, are able to receive tax-deductible donations. Thus, the organization 
that requested the Council address this issue is already eligible under the original 
interpretation of the code, which was applied in error.   
 
No action is required of the Council to correct the mistaken interpretation; a 2019 
exemption certificate has been issued. However, it would benefit future Clerk’s Office Staff 
to have a clearly defined policy in code to ensure staff members accurately carry out the 
desired policy of the City Council. The presented ordinance, O-19-01-07, clarifies the 
interpretation of the word “charitable” and the eligible organizations as the policy is 
currently understood.   
 
Recommendation: 
 
That the Nome Common Council amends the Nome Code of Ordinances to provide a clear 
policy as to which organizations qualify for exemption from paying sales tax.  
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